Teacher Education Council Meeting

October 14, 2020

Minutes

The Teacher Education Council meeting was called to order at 3:00pm via Zoom. Those in attendance were: Linda Amerigo (Manager of Accreditations and Assessment), Dr. Helene Anthony (Special Education), Dr. Laura Bruno (Health, and Exercise Science), Dr Michelle Bunagan (Chemistry), Dr. Greer Burroughs (Urban Education), Dr. David Bwire (Literacy/Reading), Dr. Maureen Connolly (EASE), Dr. Jonathan Davis (EASE), Katherine De Oliveira (SGA), Corey Drake (SOE), Dr. Jody Eberly (Early Childhood Education), Kathy Ferejohn (interpreter), Assistant Dean Delsia Fleming (SOE), Dr. Manuel Figueroa (I-STEM), Dr. Lauren Foxworth (SELL), Michael Franco-Garcia (SGA), Dr. Cynthia Fulford (STEP), Dr. Joe Goebel (WLC), Eileen Heddy (STEP), Dr. Arti Joshi (Elementary Education), Dr. Lisa LaJevic (Art Education), Dr. Cathy Liebars (Mathematics), Dr. Lauren Madden (EECE), Dr. Michael Marino (History), Dr. Nathan Magee (Physics), Dr. Emily Meixner (English), Dr. AJ Richards (Physics), Don Rubel (interpreter), Colleen Sears (Music), Dr. Steven Singer, (SELL) and Dr. Yiqiang Wu (ESL). Dr. Suzanne McCotter (Dean), presided over the meeting. Nikiya Reid prepared the minutes.

The Dean of the School of Education, Dr. Suzanne McCotter, presided over the meeting. Nikiya Reid prepared the minutes.

- 1. Announcements
 - a. Extended LiveText deadline for Fall 2020 semester. It will close on 1/29/21.
 - b. Field placements for next semester will focus on Clinical I and Clinal II (not early field experiences) since schools are limiting the number of people in their buildings. (email to TEC from Suzanne McCotter 10/9)
 - c. Increase in school districts wanting student full time once they graduate
 - d. Scholarship applications went out to students this week due 10/23 (https://docs.google.com/document/d/1QITOfJ1JJHKhqUUfcsfwbteapwtF7HXCSBYVUYmjPPI/edit?usp=sharing)
 - e. Social Media for School of Education is being handled by George Hefelle
 - f. Matt Hall and Cynthia Fulford developing a new Qualtrics form for students when registering for student teaching.
 - g. Panel for alumni and graduate students webinar on 10/29
- 2. edTPA/Certification Updates
 - As of today, no guidance <u>in writing</u> from the State regarding edTPA for Fall 2020. Students who ware able to do edTPA, should do it and submit it to Pearson. Flexibility is being provided to those who cannot do it – reasons being:
 - i. All of teaching is virtual and recording is not permissible
 - ii. One way virtual teaching only

- iii. In person teaching but fewer then 4 students in classroom
- iv. Co-operating teacher unable to support and help them with edTPA
- b. Local scoring can be done under certain circumstances instead of students paying for Pearson scoring. If students are able to collect data and do everything without getting a condition code, then they should do it and submit to Pearson. If students know they will receive a condition code ahead of them, they should not submit anything until they receive the code so that everything is submitted at the same time.
- c. Discussion for students CER vs CEAS
 - i. Students can apply for CER and have up to 2 years to complete edTPA
- 3. Preparing for Post-COVID (Discussion led by Lauren Madden & Eileen Heddy)
 - a. Presentation by Lauren Madden (https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1y2RzGsyR6fZGuGNrsUfhgwLk6QrkKa_e8yw2bH44HnI/edit?usp=sharing)
 - b. Discussions of "things that keep me up at night" in regards to how school will be post-COVID